From: Hase, Douglas

To: Naguin, Tyrone

Cc: Hollman, Carole B. (CONTR) (Carole.Hollman@Science.doe.gov)
Subject: RE: GNF Returns

Date: Wednesday, May 17, 2017 10:54:07 AM

Not so far.

From: Naquin, Tyrone

Sent: Wednesday, May 17, 2017 4:55 AM
To: Hase, Douglas <Douglas.Hase@nrc.gov>
Subject: FW: GNF Returns

I know this is early on. | just wanted to make sure there are no issues with the submittal
that you've heard of.

T. D. Naquin, CHP
NMSS/FCSE/FMB
(301) 415-7352

Preterting Peaple awd ohe Environmment

From: Naquin, Tyrone

Sent: Tuesday, May 02, 2017 9:48 AM

To: Hase, Douglas <Douglas.Hase@nrc.gov>
Subject: RE: GNF Returns

CAC for this work L33442

T. D. Naquin, CHP
NMSS/FCSE/FMB
(301) 415-7352

Praterting Peaple awd e Enviranment

From: Hase, Douglas

Sent: Tuesday, May 02, 2017 7:01 AM

To: Naquin, Tyrone <Tyrone.Naquin@nrc.gov>
Subject: RE: GNF Returns

| saw that. Carole has it and will get back to us.
From: Naquin, Tyrone

Sent: Tuesday, May 02, 2017 4:44 AM
To: Hase, Douglas <Douglas.Hase@nrc.gov>


mailto:/O=USNRC/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=200CEDB4-3D32836E-46A28776-95BDE707
mailto:Tyrone.Naquin@nrc.gov
mailto:Carole.Hollman@Science.doe.gov
mailto:Douglas.Hase@nrc.gov
mailto:Tyrone.Naquin@nrc.gov
mailto:Douglas.Hase@nrc.gov

Subject: GNF Returns

| received another FOCI update from GNF. Seems too soon. I'll round up a CAC and send
it over your way this week. Thanks

Ty

T. D. Naquin, CHP
NMSS/FCSE/FMB
(301) 415-7352

R USNRC

Praterting Peaple awd e Enviranment



